प्रस्ता । प्रेर्णा क्षांस देवहरू प्रस्ता कृति व राजा

# Matmen Face Miami, Mercersburg as Boxers Meet Hurricanes

## **Lion Matmen Open Season** On Saturday

Florida Team Replete With Torso-Twisters Of High Caliber.

By VANCE PACKARD Fresh from a clime of balmy breezes and billowy palm trees, the wrest-lers from Coral Gables, Florida, will run into something more distressing than frigid weather when they trot to their bench in Rec Hall tomorrow afternoon at 4 cycles.

### Penn State Men

On Your Visit to NEW YORK

Stop at a new, modern hotel, where the modest rates give you more to spend on other things and, popular with college men and women.

Conveniently located in the smart Beekman Hill secon, overlooking the River — 5 minutes' walk from the Grand Central or Times Square Zones.

All Rooms Outside Single from \$2.00 a day Attractive Weekly or Monthly

Roof Solarium-Game Rooms Cocktail Lounge Restaurant

## BEEKMAN **TOWER**

(Panhellenic) 3 Mitchell Place 49th Street One Block from East River

# Of 16-game Card

To Face Bucknell Here February 6; Bisons 'Behind 8 Ball'.

By CHARLIE SCHWARTZ With the first half of their sixteen-game schedule in the background, the Lion courtmen are looking ahead to-

high performer was the mainspring in the defeat of Temple Monday night.

Colgate and Syracuse games are away on March 1 and 2, while Pitt will close the Lions' season here on

March 9.

The Lions had little trouble in putting on a flashy display against Lock Haven Wednesday night, romping over them, 46-20. Coach Leslie used three complete teams.

same manner, Captain Red Johnston should trounce another state champ, Eddie Pedrow, in the 165-pound class. The reason for this rather premature cocksureness is that we usual methods will be used in runging off these contests since the round robin method which was introduced into intramural basketball has not been an unqualified success.

Ray Yoder will probably have considerable difficulty with Galen Howell in the 175-pound class. Whitey Wolcuff, the pugilistic grappler, will be Miami's representative in the unlimited division. The meet will be Miami's representative in the unlimited division. The meet will be conducted under the regular National Intercollegiate wrestling rules.

EXCHANGE YOUR

OLD TEXTBOOKS

The reason for this rather the new semester opens. The usual methods will be used in runging off these contests since the round great decrease in the swimming time from an unqualified success.

Under the new system, too many games were forfeited and the intersect of the groups was very sluggish. The fraternity women were consistent in their attendance at practices and the interior of the "honor of the conducted under the regular National Intercollegiate wrestling rules.

EXCHANGE YOUR

OLD TEXTBOOKS

The same team wno lost to wnikes.

Interclass basketball will begin and are now on a definite training schedule. Coach Galbraith the watchful eye of Coach Galbraith the watchful eye of Coach Galbraith the watchful eye of Coach Galbraith and are now on a definite training schedule. Coach Galbraith the watchful eye of Coach Galbraith the watchful eye of Coach Galbraith and are now on a definite training schedule. Coach Galbraith the watchful eye of Coach Galbraith and are now on a definite training schedule. Coach Galbraith the watchful eye of Coach Galbraith and are now on a definite training schedule. Coach Galbraith and are now on a definite training schedule. Coach Galbraith and are now on a definite training schedule. Coach Galbraith and are now on a definite training schedule. Coach Galbraith and are now ame manner, Captain Red Johnston

For current books at slight cost or turn them into cash. Write us stating the title, author, copyright date of the books you want to sell or buy.

THE ZAVELLE CO. 1330 West Montgomery Ave. Philadelphia, Pa.

# Cagers Bat .633 | Miami Boxers During First Half To Meet Lion Ringmen Here

Southerners Present 'All-Round Athletes' In Double Tilt.

By HARRY HENDERSON

By MARKY HENDERSON
It's an "all-around athlete" boxing
team that Miami University will
bring here to meet the State boxers
in Recreation hall tomorrow night,
for three of the southerners are

The first vifie match of the season took place this afternoon with seven upperclass and four freshman girls competing against the R. O. T. C. gt eam. The girls who took part are Kitty Wagner with an average score of 97; Ruth Everett with 95; Jerry J. Jennison, 94; Dot Woodward, 94; Selena Wunderlich, 94; Alma Doran, the 93; Frances Conklin, 92; and Frances Nissely, 92. The freshman girls are Dotty Bollinger with 92; Marthan Clark, 90; and Mary Weir, 92. The girls rifle team will probably be selected from the results of this match, but those who participate in the weekly matches will be chosen on the basis of their weekly scoring at practices.

Interclass basketball will begin after the new semester opens. The usual methods will be used in running off these contests since the round robin method which was introduced into intramural basketball has not been an unqualified success.

Under the new system, too many games were forfeited and the interest of the groups was very sluggish.

Gelsie Ferdinand defeated Janet Beman in the elections for head base-ball manager for the spring season. The selection of a sophomore girl for the position was a change from the habitual method of choosing upper-class girls for managerial jobs. Tiny Graham was chosen head hockey manager, and her junior as-

## HANN'S WATCH SHOP

WATCH AND JEWELRY REPAIRING — WATCH ATTACHMENTS Located in Hoy's Drug Store — East College Avenue

Bezdek Chosen Boxing Rules Committee Head

Rules Committee Head

Hugo Bezdek, director of the School of Physical Education and Athletics, has been notified recently of his appointment as chairman of the boxing rules committee of the National Collegiate Athletic association. Director Bezdek has served on this committee for a number of years.

Other members of the committee are William H. Cowell, of the University of New Hampshire; James Driver, of the University of Virginia; I. F. Toomey, of the University of California; Lieutenant-Commander J. H. Brown, of the United States Naval Academy; and Lieutenant J. E. McInerney, of the United States Military Academy.

ed, and the games that were played did not affect the standings of the Gelsie Ferdinand defeated Janet groups on the teams

> WATCH CRYSTALS Fitted Promptly and Properly

> > **CRABTREE'S** 182 Allen Street

Mitmen To Open 6-Card Schedule

**Tomorrow Night** Navy, Syracuse, Army

> Will Furnish Most Opposition.

By HARRY HENDERSON

## **INTRAMURAL HIGHLIGHTS**

By JOHN MILLER

Results of the intramural boxing tourney show that Phi Delta Theta captured the title with a total of twenty-five points as Phi Kappa Sigma followed a close second with three points less. Phi Sigma Delta came in as an untireatening third with less than half the number of points. than half the number of po (twelve) than were scored by

By HARRY HENDERSON

Having brushed aside the opposition which Cornell's neophyte boxing team offered in the first meet of the University of California; Lieutenant J. H. Brown, of the University of California; Lieutenant J. E. McInerney, and Lieutenant J. E. McInerney, of the United States Naval Academy; and Lieutenant J. E. McInerney, of the United States Military Academy.

Gymnasts Thrill

Sports Followers

Exhibitions Between Halves Of Rec Hall Contests Win Praise of Fans

Penn State's gym team has come into the limelight this season by virtue

By HARRY HENDERSON

Having brushed aside the opposition which Cornell's neophyte boxing team is once again moving toward the winning of the United States Naval Academy; and Lieutenant J. E. McInerney, of the United States Military Academy.

Tomorrow night the Lions meet the Miami boxers. This meet should give the State boxers a little more experience, very little more prestige, and certainly not too much trouble. Regardless of how good a team is, if it has three of its men participating in certainly not complete the part of the united States without such activity. And Miami is certainly no exception to this rule.

Maryland Difficult

But the meet with the Maryland's ring February and Lieutenant J. H. Brown, of the University of Carlifornia; Lieutenant J. H. Brown, of the University of California; Lieutenant J. H. Brown, of the University of California; Lieutenant J. H. Brown, of the University of Carlifornia; Lieutenant J. H. Brown, of the University of the

'38 Matmen Face Veteran Team in **Tomorrow's Meet** 

State Team Numbers 2 Y. M. C. A. Champs In 118, 175.

France France Action In Section 2015 (1994) and the section of the circles of the part and the circles of the part of the circles of the part of the circles of the part of th



# LISTENIN' IN

Last night (if you will believe us) trying to get the latest on Campus News, we scooped the following conversation:

Grange Dormer: "Why, of course I'm going to Senior Ball, it will be the biggest dance in years. You're going, aren't you?"

Mac Haller: "Yes, but I don't know with whom. I've had so many bids that I'm not sure which would be the best date. Hummel, Louis H., Oscar F., Harry W., and Sheldon C. have all called me." \*

Grange Dormer: "With all those swell fellows on the list you will have a hard time deciding."

Mac Haller: "This Irving Aaronson and his 15 Commanders really are swell to dance, too; and I understand that he has some smooth arrangements.'

Grange Dormer: "Another reason why so many are going this year is because the price is so reasonable. You know it's only \$3.30 this year, favor included." Mac Haller: "Well, I'll see you then on the 8th. Maybe we can exchange dances."

\* Don't Miss Senior Ball. Everybody Will Be There.